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SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1

10 December 2024

Attention: All prospective bidders for the project

BID REFERENCE NO. ITB-2024-1101-G – SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND CONFIGURATION, TESTING 
AND COMMISSIONING OF CCTV FOR THE 4TH FLOOR AND PERIMETER AREAS OF THE PCED BUILDINGS
(ABC: PhP2,000,000.00, inclusive of all applicable taxes)

Please be informed of the following:

1.​ The schedule for the submission and opening of bids shall proceed as follows:

ACTIVITY DATE AND TIME VENUE
Deadline of Submission and 
Receipt of Bids

December 17, 2024 (Tuesday)
10:00 AM

Madrigal Room, PCED Library 
Building, UP School of Economics, 
1101, Diliman, Quezon
City, Metro Manila

Opening of Bids December 17, 2024 (Tuesday)
10:00 AM

Madrigal Room, PCED Library 
Building, UP School of Economics, 
1101, Diliman, Quezon
City, Metro Manila

2.​ Please refer to Section III. Bid Data Sheet (BDS) for the detailed procedure and options for the payment of 
bidding documents, submission and opening of bids. As indicated in the Invitation to Bid, bidders must 
secure the required payment for the bidding documents on or before the deadline of the submission and 
receipt of bids.

3.​ Replies to queries of the bidders:

The PCED Bids and Awards Committee hereby clarifies, includes, revises, amends, deletes and/or adapts the 
following provisions in the Bidding Documents. Accordingly, these shall form an integral part of the said 
Document/s.

SECTION QUESTIONS/COMMENTS MODIFICATION/RESPONSE
INVITATION TO BID, 
Item# 2.
Bidders should have 
completed, within three 
(3) years from the date of 
submission and receipt of 
bids, a contract similar to 
the Project.

Could we explore the possibility of revising 
the SLCC requirement from 3 years to 5 
years?

Amendment: 
Bidders should have completed, within 
five (5) years from the date of submission 
and receipt of bids, a contract similar to 
the Project.

Section II. Instructions to 
Bidders, Item# 5.3.
Pursuant to Section 
23.4.1.3 of the 2016 
revised IRR of RA 

For the SLCC requirement, do you accept 
only the largest project, or can we 
combine two projects at 50% each?

Per Section 23.4.1.3 of the IRR of RA9184,
we can accept a combination of two (2)
completed similar contracts for SLCC with 
aggregate contract amount equivalent to 
50% of the ABC, with the largest of the 
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No.9184, the Bidder shall 
have an SLCC that is at 
least one (1) contract 
similar to the Project the 
value of which, adjusted 
to current prices using 
the PSA’s CPI, must be at 
least equivalent to … 
at least fifty percent 
(50%) of the ABC. 

two (2) projects having >= 50% of the 50% 
of the ABC (>=25% of ABC).

Section VIII. Checklist of 
Technical and Financial 
Documents.
Checklist of Technical and 
Financial Documents

1.​ How many copies are required for 
submission? Is one original along 
with two copies sufficient? 

2.​ Should there be wet signatures on 
both copies? 

3.​ Are copies one and two to be marked 
as certified?

Submit at least one original with wet 
signature and two (2) copies marked as 
Certified True Copy. 

INVITATION TO BID, 
Item# 2.
Delivery of the Goods and 
Services is required 
within thirty (30) 
calendar days upon 
signing of Notice to 
Proceed.

1.​ A request was made  to amend the 
delivery period from 30  to 45 
calendar days

2.​ Follow-up question on the 45 days 
delivery period after NTP: is the 45 
days for the items to be delivered 
only? 

3.​ After the award, how long is the 
issuance of the NTP?

1.​ Delivery requirement is hereby 
amended to 45 calendar days for 
delivery and installation

2.​ 45 days  include delivery, installation 
and acceptance

3.​ Procurement schedule as per RA9184 
will be followed

Section VII. Technical 
Specifications:
Item# 9.
Multi-mode SFP 
Transceiver.

No fiber cable from the specification. If 
we will have fiber cable, what kind will we 
use? 

Fiber must have at least 6 cores. 

Item# 17.
Roughing ins using EMT / 
pipes

What part of the project will the EMT be 
used for?

EMT will be used on the branching out 
from covered cable tray to devices.
They can use existing cable trays. 

Item# 8.
Desktop workstation

Is this branded or cloned? If branded, it 
should be stated in the bidding 
documents.

Desktop workstation should be branded.

Item# 6.
Installation: Rack or 
desktop

Kindly clarify if the installation will be 
desktop based or rack mounted.

Rack mounted.

PROJECT REQUIREMENT, 
Additional Requirement 
Item# 2.
The bidder shall submit 
three (3) Certificates of 
Performance Satisfaction, 
with at least Very 
Satisfactory Rating, from 
any client whom the 

A request was made  to amend this 
provision to 5 years.

The time period covered is hereby 
amended to five (5) years.
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bidder has a completed 
project within the last 
three (3) years to ensure 
optimal customer 
satisfaction and to 
support that the bidder is 
in the industry for at least 
three (3) years.
Item# 1.
The bidder shall submit 
necessary drawings and 
line diagrams.

1.​ Should this be signed by the 
PECE or technical engineer?

2.​ Does this require the submission 
of Blue Prints?

Submission of blueprints signed by the 
PECE will be required. 

Item# 3.
The bidder shall submit a 
Certificate that the 
offered CCTV device 
model is the latest model 
/ brand new and not end 
of life.

1.​ Is the Certificate from the bidder or 
from the manufacturer?

2.​ Clarification on the word "latest" 
model.

3.​ Is this inclusive of system 
integration?

1.​ The Certificate should be from the 
manufacturer

2.​ Model should be the latest available 
in the market, brand new, and not end 
of life. 

3.​ As stated in the ToR, integration is not 
included

Scope of Works, Item# 8.
Cable pulling and 
termination of UTP CAT6 
for the following:
 a. 24 runs UTP CAT6 for 
horizontal distribution for 
PCED Main building 4th 
floor hallways and 
perimeter;
 b. 22 runs UTP CAT6 for 
horizontal distribution for 
PCED Library building 4th 
floor hallways and 
perimeter;

1. Is this for the new installation or will 
this involve the dismantling of old 
CCTV?

Requirement includes dismantling of old 
CCTV at the perimeter area.

Item# 13.
Fluke testing of UTP 
cables from side to IDF 
and to the 2F server room 
at PCED Main building 
and to the Ground floor 
server at PCED Library 
building. Provide updated 
tester calibration;

1.​ Please clarify the “fluke” testing. 
Does it mean Fluke tester only?

2.​ Can we make the ocular inspection 
mandatory?

1.​ The term fluke testing is typically used 
to confirm the performance of copper 
cables and to ensure that they meet 
the requirements of a particular 
standard. For this item, fluke tester 
must be used.

2.​ Fluke tester must be used.
3.​ Ocular inspection is not mandatory.

Qualifications of the 
Service Provider or 
Winning Bidder, Letter B.
Service Provider must be 
at least fifteen (15) years 

1.​ Can we amend the number of years 
in the industry from 15 years to 10 
years?

2.​ Does the required 15 years of 
experience in the industry need to be 

Requirement is hereby amended to ten 
(10) years, as evidenced by articles of 
incorporation / registration  included in 
the eligibility documents.
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in the industry of system 
integration.

local, or can it include international 
services rendered?

Letter D.2.
Three (3) Certified 
Occupational Safety 
Officer that has 
completed at least Basic 
Occupational Safety and 
Health training course 
(Company Employed 
attached Company ID, 
Certificate of 
Employment and SSS 
Remittance) at least 3 
years in the company.

1.​ A request was made to amend the 
required number of Certified 
Occupational Safety Officer from 3 to 
1 or 2: One Safety Officer is enough.

Requirement is hereby amended as 
follows:

One (1) Certified Occupational Safety 
Officer that has completed at least Basic 
Occupational Safety and Health training 
course (Company employed with attached 
Company ID and Certificate of 
Employment) and with at least three (3) 
years relevant experience. 

Letter D.1.
One (1) Professional 
Electronics and 
Communications 
Engineer (PECE) with at 
least 5-year experience.

1. Is the PECE required to stay here during 
the project duration?
 2. What is the proof for the 5-year 
experience? Does it have to come from a 
professional regulatory body?

1.​ PECE is not required to stay in the 
project site but must be readily 
available if the need requires his/her 
site expertise.

2.​ PRC license.

Qualifications of the 
Service Provider or 
Winning Bidder
 Letter D.
 Service Provider must 
have at least:
 1. One (1) Professional 
Electronics and 
Communications 
Engineer (PECE) with at 
least 5-year experience.
 2. Three (3) Certified 
Occupational Safety 
Officer that has 
completed at least Basic 
Occupational Safety and 
Health training course 
(Company Employed 
attached Company ID, 
Certificate of 
Employment and SSS 
Remittance) at least 3 
years in the company. 
 3. One (1) Certified 
Project Management 
Professional (PMP) 
(Company Employed 
attached Company ID, 
Certificate of 

Will these qualifications be included in 
the checking of the eligibility 
requirements during the bid opening or 
required for the winning bidder only?

Qualifications of the Service Provider will 
be reviewed during eligibility checking.
 
The requirement is hereby amended as 
follows:

Service Provider must have at least:
 1. One (1) Professional Electronics and 
Communications Engineer (PECE) with at 
least 5-year relevant experience, with 
attached PRC licence.

 2. One (1) Certified Occupational Safety 
Officer that has completed at least Basic 
Occupational Safety and Health training 
course (Company employed with attached 
Company ID and Certificate of 
Employment) and at least three (3) years 
relevant experience.  

 3. One (1) Certified Project Management 
Professional (PMP) (Company employed 
with attached Company ID and Certificate 
of Employment) with at least five (5) years 
relevant experience.  

 4. Two (2) Certified Fiber Optic Technician 
(Company employed with attached 
Company ID and Certificate of 

4

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1
BID REFERENCE NO. ITB-2024-0601-G – SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND CONFIGURATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF CCTV 

FOR THE 4TH FLOOR AND PERIMETER AREAS OF THE PCED BUILDINGS
(ABC: PhP2,000,000.00, inclusive of all applicable taxes)



Research | Education | Training and Extension | Policy Debates | Commentaries and Leadership | UPSE Library

Employment and SSS 
Remittance) at least 5 
years in the company.) 
 4. Two (2) Certified Fiber 
Optic Technician 
(Company Employed 
attached Company ID, 
Certificate of 
Employment and SSS 
Remittance) at least 3 
years in the company.

Employment) and at least 3 years relevant 
experience.

All necessary CVs, PRC IDs, Training 
Certificates, etc. must be included in the 
eligibility documents.

PROJECT REQUIREMENT, 
Additional Requirement, 
Item# 2.
The bidder shall submit 
three (3) Certificates of 
Performance Satisfaction, 
with at least Very 
Satisfactory Rating, from 
any client whom the 
bidder has a completed 
project within the last 
three (3) years to ensure 
optimal customer 
satisfaction and to 
support that the bidder is 
in the industry for at least 
three (3) years.

Are these documents required to be 
present upon submission of the bidding 
documents?

Yes, documents must be included with the 
bidding documents. 

The time period covered is hereby 
amended to within the last five (5) years.

Item F.
One (1) Certified Security 
Professional at least 3 
years in the company. 
 
 One (1) Certified Security 
Trainer at least 3 years in 
the company.

Can the Certified Security Professional 
and Certified Security Trainer be one 
person only?

Yes, this can be one person. 

The requirements are hereby amended 
from “at least 3 years in the company” to 
“at least three (3) years relevant 
experience”.

Item D.4
Two (2) Certified Fiber 
Optic Technician 
(Company Employed 
attached Company ID, 
Certificate of 
Employment and SSS 
Remittance) at least 3 
years in the company.

1.​ Is the certification for the Certified 
Fiber Optic Technician be issued from 
a 3rd party certifier or can this be 
issued by the employer only?

2.​ Suggestion on the longer warranty 
certification instead of different 
qualification requirements

1.​ Certification must come from a third 
party. 

2.​ Qualification requirements can not be 
replaced by longer warranty. 
However, please refer to the revised 
requirements above. 

Item C.
Service Provider must be 
at least ISO 9001:2015 
Certified.

A request was made to consider removing 
this requirement.

This requirement is hereby removed.
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FINANCIAL COMPONENT 
ENVELOPE.
Price Schedule for Goods 
Offered from Within the 
Philippines

Clarification: Is the Price Schedule for 1 
lot or should this be itemized?

Contract is for 1 lot.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

LAARNI C. ESCRESA-GUILLERMO
            PCED BAC CHAIR

SBB#1_CCTV
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